

Minutes of Ordinary Council Meeting held on 13 November 2018**Meeting commenced at 6.33 pm****Present:**

| | |
|----------------------|---|
| Darcy Byrne | Mayor |
| Victor Macri | Deputy Mayor |
| Marghanita Da Cruz | Councillor |
| Mark Drury | Councillor |
| Lucille McKenna OAM | Councillor |
| Colin Hesse | Councillor |
| Sam Iskandar | Councillor |
| Tom Kiat | Councillor |
| Pauline Lockie | Councillor |
| Julie Passas | Councillor |
| Rochelle Porteous | Councillor |
| Vittoria Raciti | Councillor |
| John Stamolis | Councillor |
| Louise Steer | Councillor |
| Rik Hart | General Manager |
| Elizabeth Richardson | Deputy General Manager Assets and Environment |
| Michael Tzimoulas | Deputy General Manager Chief Financial and Administration Officer |
| David Birds | Group Manager Strategic Planning |
| Erla Ronan | Group Manager Community Services and Culture |
| Wal Petschler | Group Manager Roads and Stormwater |
| Melodie Whiting | Group Manager Human Resources |
| Harjeet Atwal | Group Manager Development Assessment and Regulatory Services |
| Laura Stevens | Group Manager Communications, Engagement and Events |
| Ian Naylor | Manager Civic and Executive Support |
| Katherine Paixao | Business Paper Coordinator |

APOLOGIES:**Motion: (Byrne/McKenna OAM)**

THAT Apologies from Councillor York be accepted and a leave of absence be granted

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Passas, Porteous, Raciti, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

DISCLOSURES OF INTERESTS:

Clr Drury declared a significant, pecuniary interest in Item 5 Proposed Amendments to the NSW Planning System - Short Term Rental Accommodation as his wife uses home away (a short term rental accommodation service) to rent their holiday flat and he will leave the chamber during discussion and voting.

Motion: (McKenna OAM/Hesse)

THAT the declaration of interest be noted.

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Passas, Porteous, Raciti, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Centenary of Armistice Day

The Mayor advised the meeting that on remembrance day the Deputy Mayor and himself attended an exhibition at Petersham RSL Club celebrating the 100 year anniversary of the Armistice that ended World War I.

As part of this exhibition there was a mayoral minute adopted by Petersham Council in 1918 and the Mayor read this mayoral minute out to the meeting as it is a timely reminder of the reason for celebrating the anniversary of the Armistice.

Suspension of Standing Orders

Motion: (McKenna OAM/Hesse)

THAT Council Suspend Standing Orders to bring forward the speakers registered for Item 14.

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Passas, Porteous, Raciti, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Confidential Session

Motion: (Byrne/McKenna OAM)

THAT Council move into Confidential Session to consider Items 14 and 16 which contains Confidential Information.

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Passas, Porteous, Raciti, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Councillors left the chamber and convened the confidential session in the Committee Room due to the large number of public in attendance.

Motion: (Byrne/McKenna OAM)

THAT Council return to open session to read out the recommendations from the Closed Session.

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Passas, Porteous, Raciti, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

The Mayor read out to the Meeting the recommendations from the Closed Session of Council.

REPORTS WITH CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Items 14 and 16 were dealt with in conjunction.

C1118(1) Item 14 Ashfield Aquatic Centre Construction Tender Recommendation

This matter was dealt in conjunction with Item 16.

C1118(1) Item 16 Ashfield Aquatic Centre Construction Tender Recommendation

Motion: (Drury/McKenna OAM)

THAT:

- 1. Council endorse the final program and a final budget for Ashfield Aquatic Centre Redevelopment of \$44,752,145;**
- 2. A contract is awarded to FDC Construction for the construction of the Ashfield Aquatic Centre Redevelopment for the agreed amount of \$37,250,432 which excludes the nominated value management items;**
- 3. The final budget includes \$1,500,000 in value management savings to be negotiated by officers;**
- 4. Given the very significant public funding of the Ashfield pool and the importance of delivery and oversight of this project, that Council provide a monthly report to an Ordinary Council meeting until the project is delivered; and**
- 5. Council to provide detail to its community about the decision and how it will be funded and why Council considers its funding feasible and secure, at the earliest opportunity. This should appear on Council's website, the Inner West Courier, social media and other means.**

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Crs Passas and Raciti

Councillor Passas left the Meeting at 7:58 pm.

ADJOURNMENT

7.59pm - The Mayor, Clr Byrne adjourned the meeting for a short recess.

8.10pm– The Mayor, Clr Byrne resumed the meeting.

Suspension of Standing Orders

Motion: (Byrne/McKenna)

THAT Council further Suspend Standing Orders to hear from all registered speakers.

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Raciti, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Absent: Crs Iskandar, Passas and Porteous

Councillor Porteous re-entered the Meeting at 8:11 pm.
Councillor Iskandar re-entered the Meeting at 8:12 pm.
Councillor Passas re-entered the Meeting at 8:13 pm.

Councillor Passas left the Meeting at 8:19 pm.
Councillor Raciti left the Meeting at 8:19 pm.

Suspension of Standing Orders

Motion: (Byrne/Hesse)

THAT Council further Suspend Standing Orders to bring forward Items 3, 4, 5, 6, 11 and 12.

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

Councillors Passas and Raciti returned to the Meeting at 8:36 pm.

C1118(1) Item 3 Multicultural Policy

Motion: (Iskandar/Byrne)

THAT Council:

1. **Endorse the Multicultural Policy;**
2. **Reallocate \$113,000 in 2018/19 and subsequent financial years within the Community Services and Culture Group to deliver the Multicultural program priorities:**
 - a. **Employing a part time Multicultural Policy Project Officer (\$84,000 per annum);**
 - b. **Developing and delivering a multicultural small grants program enabling community-lead celebrations of culture \$29,000;**
 - c. **Initiating the Multicultural Advisory Committee commencing 29 November 2018;**
 - d. **Initiating the Inter-Faith Reference Group commencing first quarter 2019**
 - e. **Continuing translation of key Council documents into community languages as required;**
 - f. **Developing the framework and protocols supporting community to community relationships; and**
 - g. **Identifying a prospective Chinese city with which to form a community to community relationship.**
3. **Note that the following Multicultural program priorities are not recommended to proceed in 2018/19 and are unfunded:**
 - a. **Additional investment in expanding Lunar New Year celebrations**
 - b. **Investment in an anti-racism film competition and festival.**
4. **A report be brought back at the December 2018 Ordinary Council meeting on funding the multicultural project officer as a full time position; and**
5. **A report be brought back in 12 months on a review of the achievements of the Multicultural Project Officer.**

Motion Carried**For Motion:** Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer**Against Motion:** Crs Passas and Raciti

Councillor Passas retired from the Meeting at 9:06 pm.

C1118(1) Item 4 Lilyfield Road Cycleway**Motion: (Drury/Byrne)****THAT Council:**

1. **Note that an initial assessment of the alternate proposal put forward by local cycling groups was required by the previous resolution but has not been included in this report;**
2. **Produce a further report, to be tabled at the first Ordinary Meeting in 2019 including assessment of the alternate proposal, and the capacity of Council to undertake further planning for the project internally;**
3. **Note that the oversight and implementation of the project to date has been referred to the Internal Ombudsman and the Audit, Risk Improvement Committee for investigation; and**
4. **Note that there is a \$300,000 offer of a grant from Roads and Maritime Services (RMS).**

Motion Carried**For Motion:** Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Raciti, Stamolis and Steer**Against Motion:** Nil**Absent:** Cr Passas

Councillor Drury left the Meeting at 9:23 pm as he had declared a pecuniary, significant conflict of interest in item 5. He did not participate in discussion or vote on this matter.

Councillor Raciti retired from the Meeting at 9:25 pm.

C1118(1) Item 5 Proposed Amendments to the NSW Planning System - Short Term Rental Accommodation**Motion: (Stamolis/Macri)****THAT:**

1. **The report be noted;**
2. **Council endorse the draft submission in ATTACHMENT 1 to this report to be forwarded to the Department of Planning and Environment; and**
3. **Council include more emphasis in a submission in regard to the impacts of unsupervised short term rental accommodation.**

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Absent: Crs Drury, Passas and Raciti

Councillor Drury returned to the Meeting at 9:35 pm.

C1118(1) Item 6 Sydney Airport Preliminary Draft Master Plan 2039 - Council Submission

Motion: (Lockie/Porteous)

THAT Council:

1. **Forward the attached submission to Sydney Airport Corporation in response its exhibition of the Preliminary Draft Master Plan 2039 for Sydney Airport;**
2. **Adds the following details to the draft submission:**
 - **A brief summary of the health impacts of noise exposure to strengthen Council's arguments for reducing these impacts; and**
 - **Requests that Sydney Airport act to and advocate for a reduction in pollution generated by flights and its airport operations, similar to the way in which it proposes to act to and advocate for reductions in noise and improvements in sustainability.**
3. **Endorse that the attached submission, with the amendments outlined in point 2, which:**
 - **supports the Preliminary Draft Master Plan's objectives relating to safety, security, environmental protection and enhanced sustainability;**
 - **requests that the existing curfews and caps continued to be maintained and that any future pressure to modify these should result in such flights being accommodated at Western Sydney Airport;**
 - **proposes increased emphasis on sustainable transport; and**
 - **requests clarification on aspects of aircraft noise projections.**
4. **Write to the NSW Minister for Transport requesting that station access fees be removed from both of the airports heavy rail stations and that new bus routes be established to connect Sydney Airport with key areas, such as Sutherland Shire, Bayside and Georges River Council areas (key home locations of airport employees), Newtown, St Peters and Marrickville centres (nearby nodes and residential centres);**
5. **Adds the following details to the draft submission:**
 - a) **That what is being proposed is a significant intensification of use and significant further development of the Sydney Airport site that will have overwhelmingly negative impacts on the whole of the Inner West and is therefore not supported;**
 - b) **As well as the more than doubling of passenger numbers and freight this proposal also includes up to 120,000 Square meters in the North West sector for hotel and office commercial development which will generated significant further traffic congestion and impact on existing local businesses and is not supported;**

- c) That as well as no change to the curfew and the caps there must be no increase in total number of flights. While the caps are not currently used to capacity they were never intended to be used to capacity and it needs to be noted that if the flights did fill the caps (which would be 80 flights an hour) this would create unreasonable noise and pollution impacts for many parts of the Inner West;
- d) That the submission notes that this PDMP will generate significant noise and air pollution originating from the airport and flights over the Inner West these should be properly real time monitored and there should be no increase in the already unreasonable levels;
- e) That the statement in 2.0 “that Council-commends Sydney Airport Corporation Limited and the Federal Department of Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development in preparing the new PDMP for Sydney Airport. council considers that many of the proposed initiatives are appropriate and worthwhile.”; and
- f) Replace this with: ”Council does not support the PDMP however Council acknowledges some useful initiatives”

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

C1118(1) Item 11 Notice of Motion: Lilyfield Road Trailer Parking

Motion: (Byrne/Drury)

THAT Council:

1. Install ‘No Parking 7AM-7PM – Motor Vehicles under 4.5t GVM Excepted’ restrictions (replacing unrestricted parking spaces only) on the southern side of Lilyfield Road between Denison Street and the Unnamed Laneway running parallel between Justin Street and Lamb Street, Lilyfield as soon as is practicable; and
2. Note that this section of southern Lilyfield Rd may be used as part of a future cycleway that may require removal of all parking to create a separated cycleway or other safe cycleway feature.

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Cr Da Cruz

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

Councillor Macri left the Meeting at 9.55 pm.

C1118(1) Item 12 Notice of Motion: International Campaign to Abolish Nuclear Weapons Cities Appeal**Motion: (Steer/Iskandar)****THAT:**

- 1. Council congratulates ICAN on its historic achievement of winning the Nobel Peace Prize and its valuable contribution toward global nuclear disarmament;**
- 2. Council endorses the ICAN Cities Appeal which states that: "Our city is deeply concerned about the grave threat that nuclear weapons pose to communities throughout the world. We firmly believe that our residents have the right to live in a world free from this threat. Any use of nuclear weapons, whether deliberate or accidental, would have catastrophic, far-reaching and long-lasting consequences for people and the environment. Therefore, we warmly welcome the adoption of the Treaty on the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons by the United Nations in 2018, and we call on our national government to sign and ratify it without delay.";**
- 3. The Mayor writes on behalf of Inner West Council to the Foreign Affairs Minister calling for the Australian government to sign and ratify the Treaty on the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons on behalf of the Australian people; and**
- 4. The information on investments be reported through Council's investment reports.**

Motion Carried**For Motion:** Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer**Against Motion:** Nil**Absent:** Crs Macri, Passas and Raciti**Amendment (Byrne/Drury)****THAT the various Nuclear Free Zone signage throughout the former Marrickville, Leichhardt and Ashfield local government areas be removed as they are redundant and are contributing to clutter.****Motion Lost****For Motion:** Crs Byrne, Drury and McKenna OAM**Against Motion:** Crs Da Cruz, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer**Absent:** Crs Macri, Passas and Raciti**Resumption of Standing Orders****Motion: (Byrne/Porteous)****THAT Standing Orders be resumed.****Motion Carried****For Motion:** Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer**Against Motion:** Nil**Absent:** Crs Macri, Passas and Raciti

Councillor Macri returned to the Meeting at 10.01 pm.

C1118(1) Item 17 Mayoral Minute: Commemorating Richard Gill

Motion: (Byrne)

THAT Council:

- 1. Send a letter of condolence to the family of Richard Gill, expressing our sadness at their loss and our appreciation of the enormous contribution Richard made to the inner west and the cultural community of Australia;**
- 2. Commemorate Richard Gill by naming the new musical instrument lending library, which is under development, in his honour; and**
- 3. Convene a meeting of interested cultural organisations to assist with their goal of establishing a music festival to commemorate Richard Gill.**

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

C1118(1) Item 18 Mayoral Minute: Small Bars

Motion: (Byrne)

THAT Council:

- 1. Economic Development Officers contact all eligible restaurants and cafes in the former Leichardt LGA and notify them of the gazettal of changes to the Leichhardt Local Environmental Plan that means they can use a Complying Development pathway to convert from an existing property with consent to operate as a restaurant or café, to a Small Bar; and**
- 2. Officers review the implementation of the amendments with a view to incorporating the provision into the new Inner West Council LEP.**

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Cr Hesse

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

C1118(1) Item 19 Mayoral Minute: An Inclusive Australia Day Commemoration

Motion: (Byrne)

THAT Council:

- 1. Commend the Events and Civic Reception teams for their work in carrying out the citizenship ceremony, awards ceremony and community event on January 26 2018;**
- 2. Officers conduct a holistic review of the events program, incorporating:**
 - a. Consideration of the reframing the Marrickville community festival currently held on 26 January; and**

- b. **Consultation with the local Aboriginal community and the wider community about how the nature of Council's January 26 events should further evolve to recognise the history of Indigenous Australia.**

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Cr Macri

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

C1118(1) Item 1 Banners, Flags and Temporary Signage Policy

Motion: (Stamolis/Lockie)

THAT Council:

- 1. Adopt the Banners, Flags and Temporary Signage Policy subject to \$166,000 being funded at the next quarterly budget review;**
- 2. Rescind the legacy Flag Flying Policy of the former Leichhardt Council as this new policy replaces it;**
- 3. Amend section 4 of the Policy, subheading 'prioritisation' to clarify that internal bookings should take priority over external bookings, and that fee paying bookings should take priority over fee-waived bookings; and**
- 4. Receive a further report addressing issues and proposing solutions that Council service units are experiencing with booking banners/flags internally, including inability to access banners/flags due to high costs charged internally, for example, the \$2,500 cost to book the Norton St banner site.**

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Da Cruz, Hesse, Kiat, Lockie, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Crs Byrne, Drury, Iskandar, Macri and McKenna OAM

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

Amendment (Kiat/Porteous)

THAT:

- 1. The policy be amended in section 4, subheading 'prioritisation' to clarify that internal bookings should take priority over external bookings, and that fee paying bookings should take priority over fee-waived bookings;**

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

As the Amendment was carried it was incorporated into the Primary Motion.

- 2. For this financial year, the fee waiver for not-for-profit community groups extend only to budgeted internal costs (i.e. fee-waiver does not cover 'materials and contracts' spending). Applications for fee waivers for unbudgeted, external costs to be reported to Council for consideration;**

The Mayor ruled this motion out of order as the motion did not identify a source of funds to

undertake the work as required by Clause 5.1(1) of the Code of Meeting Practice.

- 3. A further report be brought to Council addressing issues and proposing solutions that Council service units are experiencing with booking banners/flags internally, including inability to access banners/flags due to high costs charged internally, for example, the \$2,500 cost to book the Norton St banner site.**

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Da Cruz, Hesse, Kiat, Lockie, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Crs Byrne, Drury, Iskandar, Macri and McKenna OAM

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

As the Amendment was carried it was incorporated into the Primary Motion.

Foreshadowed Motion (Byrne)

THAT there be no extra budget allocation to the policy in this financial year.

This Foreshadowed Motion lapsed.

Suspension of Standing Orders

Motion: (Drury/Byrne)

THAT Council Suspend Standing Orders to move into Confidential Session to consider Items 13 and 15 as they contain Confidential Information.

Motion Carried

For Motion: Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Nil

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

Members of the public were asked to leave the Chamber.

Motion: (Byrne/Iskandar)

THAT Council return to open session to read out the recommendations from the Closed Session.

The Mayor read out to the Meeting the recommendation from the Closed Session of Council.

REPORTS WITH CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION**C1118(1) Item 13 Panel Member Appointment - Sydney Eastern City Planning Panel (SECPP)****Motion: (Byrne/Macri)****THAT Council re-appoint the current members on the SECPP for an expanded panel as shown below.**

| Ashfield (former LGA) | Leichhardt (former LGA) | Marrickville (Former LGA) |
|-----------------------------------|---|--|
| Monica Wangmann Edward Cassidy | Brian McDonald Deborah Laidlaw Jacinta Reid (Alternate) | Sam Iskandar Victor Macri Rosana Tyler (Alternate) |

Motion Carried**For Motion:** Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer**Against Motion:** Nil**Absent:** Crs Passas and Raciti**C1118(1) Item 15 Compulsory Acquisition for Construction Lease - Part Burrows Ave Sydenham****Motion: (Byrne/Macri)****THAT the General Manager (or Delegate) sign a Deed of Compensation & Acquisition and Construction Lease once lease terms are finalised for lease over a Council road being Part Burrows Avenue Sydenham (known as Lot 5 in PPN 1245223), for the Sydney Metro project.****Motion Carried****For Motion:** Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Hesse, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer**Against Motion:** Nil**Absent:** Crs Passas and Raciti**C1118(1) Item 2 Sponsorship Policy****Motion: (McKenna OAM/Lockie)****THAT Council:**

- 1. Adopt the Sponsorship policy; and**
- 2. Rescind the below legacy policies of the former Ashfield, Leichhardt and Marrickville councils as this new Inner West Council policy replaces them:**
 - Sponsorship and small donations policy (Ashfield);**
 - Sponsorship policy (Leichhardt); and**
 - Sponsorship policy (Marrickville).**

Motion Carried**For Motion:** Crs Byrne, Da Cruz, Drury, Iskandar, Kiat, Lockie, Macri, McKenna OAM, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer**Against Motion:** Cr Hesse**Absent:** Crs Passas and Raciti

Amendment (Steer/Da Cruz)

THAT the Policy be amended to remove the following words from the fifth dot point under part four restrictions 'unless the business is based in Council's local government area and can demonstrate considerable contributions to the community'.

Motion Tied

For Motion: Crs Da Cruz, Hesse, Kiat, Porteous, Stamolis and Steer

Against Motion: Crs Byrne, Drury, Iskandar, Lockie, Macri and McKenna OAM

Absent: Crs Passas and Raciti

The Chairperson used his Casting Vote against the **MOTION** and the **MOTION** was lost.

Meeting closed at 11.03 pm.

The following items will be considered at the next Ordinary Council Meeting on 27 November 2018; Items 7, 8, 9 and 10.

PUBLIC SPEAKERS:

| Item # | Speaker | Suburb |
|-----------------|--|---------------|
| Item 3: | Judy Singer | Balmain |
| | Sebastian Berrans | Rozelle |
| Item 4: | Bill Holliday | Lilyfield |
| | Neil Tonkin (NSW Bicycle Coalition) | Lilyfield |
| Item 5: | Jim Robertson | Birchgrove |
| Item 6: | Les Johnston | Balmain |
| Item 11: | Neil Tonkin (NSW Bicycle Coalition) | Lilyfield |
| Item 12: | Gem Romuld (ICAN) | Woonona |
| Item 14: | Rachel Brittliff | Ashfield |
| | David Collins-White | Croydon |
| | Rene Holmes | Ashfield |
| | Phil de Gail (President UNSW Wests Water Polo) | Artarmon |
| | Alfie Jellett | Croydon |